


ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY 
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2014, 10:30 A.M. CT 
 

Motion Sheet 
 
Agenda 
Motion to approve the Agenda as presented. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Minutes 
Motion to approve the minutes of the meeting held August 21, 2014, as presented. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
APEX Investment Funds 
Motion to approve paying off Loan 4 to Rural Development as presented. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Election of Officers 
Motion to re-elect all existing officers until the next Annual Meeting. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Annual Report/Audit Report 
Motion to approve the 2014 Annual Report/Audit Report as presented. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Executive Session 
Motion to enter into executive session to discuss contract matters and commercial and financial 
information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Chairman: Declare board out of executive session. [           a.m.].  Chairman: The EDFA 
entered into executive session to discuss contract matters and commercial and financial 
information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. 
 
Motion to approve the chairman’s report from executive session.   
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Loan Reviews 
Sterling Technology, Inc. 
Motion to approve the loan review and staff recommendation as presented. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by _________________. 
 
Old Business 
Dakota Turkey Growers, Inc. 
Motion to approve the request to subordinate as presented. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by _________________. 

EDFA Meeting: Please note times: 
 
Call To Order ____________ 
 
Executive Session: _________ 
 
Regular Session: ___________ 
 
Adjournment: _____________ 

Board 
Members 
 
Terry Nelson 
 
Gerrit Juffer 
 
Jody 
Sperlich 
 
Mike Keller 
 
Casey 
Derflinger 
 
Ron Wagner 
 
Stephen 
Jones 
 
Trustees 
 
Bert Olson 
 
Kristie 
Wiederrich 
 
Liz 
Woodsend 



Bill 
Motion to approve the following bill for payment:  
 
Maxwell & Bowar Agency    $3,019.74 
  
Motion made by______________ and seconded by _________________. 
 
Adjourn 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by _________________. 





ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY 
GOED LARGE CONF. ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2014, 9:00 A.M. CT 
 

REGULAR SESSION AGENDA 
 

9:00 A.M.  Call To Order, Chairman, Terry Nelson 
 
9:05 A.M.  Approve Agenda 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Motion to approve Agenda as provided or 
amended. 

 
   Approve Minutes  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Motion to approve Minutes as provided 
or amended. 
 
Approve APEX Investment Funds 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Motion to approve paying off Loan 4 to 
Rural Development as presented. 
 
Election of Officers 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Motion to re-elect all existing officers 
until the next Annual Meeting. 
 
Annual Report/Audit Report 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Motion to approve the 2014 Annual 
Report/Audit Report as presented. 

 
9:25 A.M.  Commissioner’s Comments 
 
9:30  A.M.  Executive Session 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Motion to enter into executive  session to 
discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information 
relating to loan and other assistance applicants. 

 
9:55 A.M.  Report from Executive Session 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Chairman’s report from 
Executive Session. 
 

   Other Motions 
       Sterling Technology, Inc. 
       Dakota Turkey Growers, LLC 
   Bills 
       Maxwell & Bowar Agency- $3,019.74 
     
Notice is further given to persons with disabilities that this meeting is being held in a physically 
accessible place.  Please notify the above mentioned office within 48 hours of the public hearing 
if you have special needs for which this agency will make the necessary arrangements, 
 



You can participate in the meeting at GOED office at 711 E Wells Ave, Pierre, South Dakota or 
the GOED office at the Business & Technology Center at 2329 N. Career Avenue, Sioux Falls, 
South Dakota. 

















 
 

Economic Development 

Finance Authority 
 
 

June 30, 2014 Annual 

Financial Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ready to work 
 

GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

SOUTH DAKOTA 

 
711 E.Wells Ave. Pierre, South Dakota 

57501-3369 

(605) 773-3301 Fax: (605) 773-3256 

www.SDReadyToWork.com 

http://www.sdreadytowork.com/
http://www.sdreadytowork.com/


Loan Portfolio 

Economic Development Finance Authority Activity 
Loans Approved Fiscal Year 2014 
 
 
 
  
APEX Fund 
  APEX FUND TOTAL 
  PROJECTED LOAN PROJECT  
 COMPANY JOBS AMOUNT AMOUNT COMMUNITY  
Donnerite SD 63 $175,000.00 $800,000.00 Howard 

Larson Data Communications 7 $155,250.00 $345,000.00 Mitchell 
  
 
 FY 2014 Total:  2 loans 70 $330,250.00 $1,145,000.00  
 
 
 
EDFA Bonds 
             BOND FUND                   TOTAL          
                                                 PROJECTED         LOAN            PROJECT        COMMUNITY 
  COMPANY                                       JOBS                 AMOUNT      AMOUNT  
 
N/A 

                                                                                                                                                                     
    
      FY 2014 Total:  0 loans 
 
 



Economic Development Finance Authority Members 
 
Terry Nelson is most recently retired as First Vice President of RBC Wealth Management in Rapid City. Mr. 
Nelson is a Certified Financial Planner (CFP) and Financial Consultant. He graduated from South Dakota State 
University with a Bachelor of Science in Psychology and Economics and later a Master of Science in Counseling. 
Mr. Nelson was previously a Realtor in Rapid City. Presently Terry serves on The South Dakota Alumni Advocacy 
Board and on the SDSU Foundation. He is a past President of South Dakota Associated School Board and is 
involved in numerous other civic organizations. The last three years he has been President of the BID board which 
helps develop and finance Main Street Square Plaza in downtown Rapid City.  
 
Gerrit Juffer is President of Juffer Inc., a financial service company with offices in Wagner, Parkston, Mitchell, 
Woonsocket, Huron, Tea and Sioux Falls, South Dakota, along with Blair and Sargent, Nebraska.  Mr. Juffer has 32 
years of financial services experience, providing insurance, investment and real estate.  Mr. Juffer is active in 
numerous social and civic organizations, as well as business ventures.  Mr. Juffer attended the University of South 
Dakota, Midwest Bankers and the Graduate School of Banking. 
 
Casey Derflinger grew up at Hermosa, SD.  He attended grade school in Hermosa, high school at Rapid City 
Central, and graduated from SDSU with degrees in Ag Business and Commercial Economics and is also a graduate 
of the Graduate School of Banking in Boulder, CO.  Mr. Derflinger has been in banking since 1983, and has been 
with First Interstate Bank since 1990.  He is currently the Southern Hills Market Manager and oversees branches in 
Custer, Hot Springs, Hill City and Edgemont. Locally, Casey is involved with the Custer Chamber of Commerce, 
Custer Economic Development Corporation, and Custer Rotary Club.  Regionally, he is the current chair of Black 
Hills Economic Development Corporation and past chair of the Ag/Commercial Credit Committee for the South 
Dakota Bankers Association and also sits on several non-profit and conservation boards.  Casey and his wife Thia 
have 3 children and 8 grandchildren. 
 
Michael Keller earned a Bachelor of Science degree in Education in 1970 and later earned a JD in law in 1974, both 
from the University of South Dakota. Mr. Keller was the president and co-owner of Oddjobs.com and Executive 
Vice President of Chicago Title Insurance. He also held many executive positions within Wells Fargo Corporation. 
He serves on the State Chamber Board of Directors, as well as other numerous academic groups. Mr. Keller retired 
June 15, 2014 from being Dean of the USD Business Schools, the Beacom School of Business.  
 
Jody Sperlich is currently the Director of Operations for the Rapid City Convention and Visitors Bureau (CVB), 
whose mission is to market Rapid City to the world as a visitor and meetings destination.  Prior to joining the CVB, 
Jody served as CEO of a local start-up company that manufactured firefighting equipment and spent over 10 years in 
various management roles within the credit card banking business.  She is a graduate of the University of South 
Dakota with a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Management.  Jody enjoys spending her free time 
“upcycling” and distressing vintage furniture and décor that she sells at local art shows.  Nothing brings her more 
joy though than spending time with her two teenage children, Molly and Taylor.  
 
Stephen F. Jones is 27 years old and lives in rural Jefferson, South Dakota . At age 20, Stephen bought Claussen 
Nursery at which time was just a nursery center. Since August 2007 he has added Landscape Design, Landscape 
Consultation, Design Build Landscape Construction, General Landscape Contracting, Landscape Excavation, 
Property Management and Private Community Management. Stephen is a young entrepreneur and his life goal is to 
continue to grow in the business world and continue to look for business opportunities in South Dakota. He enjoys 
outdoor activities and enjoys heading to West River to ski during the winter.  Stephen enjoys talking with people of 
all kinds hearing their stories. 
 
Ronald Wagner graduated from Northern State University with a Bachelor of Science degree in Business 
Administration with a major in finance and minor and economics. From there he was a Claims Analyst with the 
State of South Dakota Petroleum Release Compensation Fund for five years and administered the SDHDA’s HUD 
HOME Program as a Housing Development Officer with the South Dakota Housing Development Authority for 13 
years. Ron currently works for First National Bank in Pierre as a Commercial Loan Officer and also serves on the 
Pierre Economic Development Corporation Board. Ron and his wife Lynda have three kids and two grandkids. 









































 
 
 
 
 
Economic Development Finance Authority 

October 2, 2014 
 

BILL REQUIRING ACTION 
 
  
Maxwell & Bowar Agency     $3,019.74 
 

 






	Table of Contents
	Motion Sheet
	Tab A
	Regular Agenda

	Tab B
	Minutes

	Tab C
	APEX Investment Funds

	Tab D 
	Annual Report/Audit Report

	Bills

